

March 15, 1957

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Director
L. M. O. C. C.
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

We are changing the acreage dedication for the Skelly Oil Company's #1 Hobbs "C" well in 2-27E-9W from the May, 1949, Dependent Resurvey Plat to the 1882 Plat.

All other wells in this township have been pro-rated on the basis of the 1882 Plat. Most of the leases of this township were purchased according to the 1882 survey.

Administrative Order NWU-173 was based on the 1949 survey and we recommend that Skelly Oil Company request cancellation of that order.

The dedicated acreage according to the 1882 Plat would be 159.15 acres which is a standard proration unit.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK/re

cc: Mr. P. O. Cosper
Skelly Oil Co.
Farmington, N. M.

Mr. George W. Selinger
Skelly Oil Co.
Tulsa, Okla.

